[Timothy O'Hfara - Re: Oyster Creek Outage Inspection .. Pagei]

From: Timothy O'Hara

To: Kathy.Barnes @exeloncorp.com
Date: 10/10/2006 9:24:35 PM

Subject: Re: Oyster Creek Qutage Inspection
Hello Kathy,

It was on my list to contact Mark Ferdas and the site folks this week - thanks for the reminder.

I've been talking to Pete Tamburo and Howie Ray about procedures and schedules. Paul Kaufman and |
have decided that 10/16 through 10/20 would be the most opportune time to observe and evaluate the
drywell inspection commitments. So, I'm planning on being on site next week - arriving on Monday AM -
approximately 8:00 AM.

Paul will be there from 10/23 to 10/27 - he will be mainly concentrating on the 7111108 inspection
requirements.

If you could make sure my badge is activated that would be a big help.

Thanks.

Tim O'Hara

>>> <Kathy.Barnes @exeloncorp.com> 10/10/06 4:17 PM >>>

In anticipation of your upcoming visit to OC, please let me know if there is anything in the way of
preparations or site access that we can check into prior to your arrival. We typically arrange for parking,
check on site access for inspectors, set up entrance or exit meetings if needed and ensure that the
appropriate personnel are available to support inspectors' needs.

We are expecting Paul Kaufman the week of Oct 23-27, and he mentioned you inspection but didn't have
dates.

I can be reached form 7 to 4 as indicated below. Please let me know if you need any assistance.
Thanks,

Kathy Barnes
Sr. Reg. Assurance Engineer

AmerGen
609 - 971- 4970
kathy.barnes @exeloncorp.com
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This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain Exelon
Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged,
confidential, or subject to copyright belonging to the Exelon
Corporation family of Companies.

This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or
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entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation
to the contents of and attachments to this e-mail is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently
delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any printout.
Thank You.
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CC: Marc.Ferdas @exeloncorp.com,jhansi.kandasamy@exeloncorp.com
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